

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1949-03-16

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Erila Mann

March 16, 1949

Mr. Burnet Hershoy
Chairman Executive Committee
AWCA
13 West 54th Street
New York 17, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Hershoy:

In a way I am glad that you have not as yet answered my last letter. For, meanwhile word has been received from Munich informing me that it would be most desirable to have the AWCA write a letter to the Military Court OGB, Munich, Tegernseer Landstrasse, asking for speedy consideration of my application. Through our Munich lawyer, Dr. Lersch, my brother Klaus Mann and myself have filed complaint with the Military Court, a German criminal court, and a German civil court. Needless to say, the Military Court is by far the most important one and since it is entirely up to them whether or not they will handle the case, a communication from you stating the importance of this matter and urging quick and favorable action would certainly be most helpful.

I am aware of the fact that the request I made in my last letter was somewhat vagueish, and that you may therefore have hesitated to grant it. This time I am taking the liberty of asking you a fairly well-defined favor and am anxiously awaiting your answer.

Thanks again and in advance.

Yours cordially

Erila Mann.